

RE: Policy note request: Announcement and Avail in Vaughan

From: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
To: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 14 Sep 2016 09:59:20 -0400
Attachments: Premiers Policy Note - ICI at Vision Extrusions.docx (186.23 kB); NR - ICI Expansion - 2016-09-14.docx (58.76 kB); Backgounder - ICI Expansion.docx (53.89 kB)

Hi Team,

Here is the ICI expansion package for PO.

1. Policy note;
2. News Release; and
3. Backgounder.

Cheers,

Eric Martin

—
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy

From: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Sent: September-12-16 11:00 AM
To: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Policy note request: Announcement and Avail in Vaughan

Hi Eric,

For further clarity, this is for the ICI echo announcement at Vision Extrusions. Staff might be working on materials for our Minister already.

Information on the company, our past announcement there, the ICI program generally, and the proposed expansion would all be helpful (would also be very useful to clarify if/how much Vision Extrusions could expect to benefit from the expansion).

Thanks,

Craig Ruttan

Policy Advisor (Energy Supply Policy)
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: 416-314-2641
M: 416-454-2557

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Sent: September-12-16 10:58 AM
To: Martin, Eric (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Policy note request: Announcement and Avail in Vaughan

Hi Eric,

Hope you're doing well. The PO has a note request for a meeting later this week. Deadline is 5pm tomorrow.

Would you be able to help out with this? If possible, we'd like to have the note ourselves by 3pm tomorrow to have the opportunity for our own review.

Talk soon,
David

From: Saad, Dani (OPO)
Sent: September-12-16 10:03 AM
To: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Cc: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Xavier, Katrina (ENERGY)
Subject: Policy note request: Announcement and Avail in Vaughan

Hi David,

Hope your week is off to a good start.

The Premier will be in Vaughan for an energy announcement and avail on Thursday. I would like to request a policy note on her behalf.

Please provide the usual items:

- Meeting overview
- Background information
- Current Government relationship
- Policy issues to identify
- Bios/photos of key individuals attending

Deadline: Tuesday @ 5PM

Thank you,

Dani

Dani Saad
Office of the Premier | 416 325 6361